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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        RESPONSE TO INDUSTRY QUESTIONS 
The following items are applicable to this modification: 
 
1.  The following are questions received from industry and below are the Government responses.  The closing date 
for this solicitation is April 19, 2005 at 10:00 A.M. No electronic proposals will be accepted.  All offerors should 
mail proposals to the address in the solicitation or drop off all proposals at DSCA, 201 12th Street, Ste 203, 
Arlington, VA  22202-5408.  No further telephone inquiries or written inquiries will be accepted once this 
amendment is posted.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
QUESTION 1:   
 
Is there an incumbent? What is the approximate value of this contract? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The incumbent is Anteon Corporation.  The contract value is available via FOIA, the procedures for a FOIA request 
are as follows: All FOIA requests for DSCA documents must be submitted to the WHS Office of Freedom of 
Information and Security Review.  Requests are to be submitted in accordance with the guidelines available at 
http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/ and may be mailed to Director, Office of Freedom of Information and Security 
Review, 1155 Defense Pentagon, Room 2C757, Washington, DC 20301-1155 or electronically submitted at 
http://www.defenselink.mil/pubs/foi/foiarequest.html.  Upon receipt, the request will be logged, reviewed for 
completeness (to include fee issues), and tasked to DSCA-OGC. 
 
QUESTION 2: 
 
Will the government release the estimated value? Is there an anticipated award date and if so, what is it? Who is the 
program manager? What is the original contract number, award date, contractor, and expiration date, and award 
amount? 
  
RESPONSE: 
 
An award response will be posted via Fedbizops, when this solicitation is awarded.  There is no anticipated award 
date.  Currently, there is no program manager delegated for this tasking.  All other information will be available via 
FOIA in accordance with the instructions in question number 1 above. 
 
QUESTION 3: 
 
FOIA request via email for the following: Bidders List? Main differences between old statement of work and the 
current one.  Can this bid response by faxed and email? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
DSCA does not accept FOIA requests received directly from requesters.  See question 1 and 2 for instructions on 
submitting FOIA request.  The Government does not keep a bidders mailing list, or the difference between old 
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Performance Work Statements and revised Performance Work Statements.  In accordance with the Instructions to 
Offerors, no electronic or fax copies of proposals will be accepted. 
 
 
QUESTION 4: 
 
Section B and Paragraph 14 of the Performance Work Statement (PWS) of the solicitation provides for a base year 
and three one-year option periods, for a total potential four year period of performance.  On page 27, the solicitation 
states that an offer should consist of, “…the pricing sheet/schedule B, filled in for the base year (one year) and all 
option years (two-one year options)…This would indicate a three year period of performance.  We presume that 
Schedule B and the PWS take precedence and are correct.  What is the correct period of performance?  
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The correct period of performance is one base year and three-one year option periods.  
 
QUESTION 5: 
 
Paragraphs 4.0, 5.0, and 6.0 specify the substantive performance requirements for the proposed project.  FAR 
16.202-2 provides that, “A firm-fixed-price contract is suitable for acquiring commercial items (see Parts 2 and 12) 
or for acquiring other supplies or services on the basis of reasonably definite functional or detailed 
specifications….”  After reviewing the cited paragraphs of the PWS, it is our opinion that they lack the reasonably 
definite functional or detailed specifications needed to define or bound the staffing requirements for purposes of a 
firm-fixed price contract.  While we believe we can define a minimum staffing requirement, we can also foresee 
situations in which there could be material escalations in work requirements.  Can the Government provide historical 
workload or other related data (e. g., labor hours expended) for the three task areas for the most recent one to three 
year period?  Alternatively, would the Government consider using a Labor Hour contract for the three substantive 
tasks, establishing an initial maximum allocation of hours? 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The Government cannot provide historical data.  The requirement will result in a firm fixed price contract.  
 
QUESTION 6: 
 
At page 25 of the solicitation, under Sub-Factor C, Quality Control, it is stated that, “The Quality Control Plan must 
include all elements in the PWS and Performance Requirements Summary; to include a comprehensive and effective 
Safety and Security programs that complies with all contract safety and security requirements….”  Volume I is 
limited to a maximum of fifty (50) pages.  The requirement for the QC plan as cited above could easily exceed 50 
pages in it self.  Also, it would be difficult to develop in the time available before the proposal is due.  We infer that 
what is sought is in the nature of a detailed synopsis or summary, with explicit forms, procedures, and instructions to 
be prepared at project start.  Is this correct?  Please clarify. 
 
RESPONSE: 
 
The Government cannot instruct offerors on how to prepare their proposals. 
 
QUESTION 7: 
 
It is our usual policy and practice to include resumes for contractually key project staff in our Technical Proposals.  
We note, however, that there are no explicit requirements for the submission of resumes in your solicitation.  Please 
clarify.  Do you desire resumes?  If so, is our practice of submitting only resumes of contractually key staff (e. g., 
Project Director/Manager)  appropriate. 
 
RESPONSE: 
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The technical proposal has a 50-page minimum; it is the offerors responsibility to propose an appropriate response.  
The Government cannot instruct offerors on how to prepare their proposal. 
 
2.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


